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Mr J Collard

Planning Department
Eastbourne Borough Council
1 Grove Road
EASTBOURNE

BN21 4TW



Date: 28 March 2014
please contact
our ref
your ref
 

Maresa Kingston
EB/3138/CCCL


01273 336697
AR/MK

maresa.kingston@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Mr Collard
CONSULTATION ON A PLANNING APPLICATION - Certificate of Lawfulness application for existing use installation of solar PV modules that have been fitted to the roof of the building. Ratton Performing Arts College, Park Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 2XR.

I am writing to advise you that the above mentioned application has been withdrawn by the applicant. I shall be grateful if you could amend your records accordingly.

Yours sincerely

PP. M. Kingston
Maresa Kingston

Senior Planner

CC: Councillor Colin Belsey
       Daren Guyett – Business Services Property
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